MADERA UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT
1902 Howard Road
Madera CA 93637
(559) 675-4500

(559) 675-1186 Fax
www.madera.k12.ca.us

Board of Trustees:
President:
Ed Mclntyre

Clerk:

Lucy Salazar

Trustees:
Nadeem Ahmad
Isreal Cortez
Joetta Fleak
Ruben Mendoza
Ray G. Seibert

SUPERINTENDENT:
Todd Lile

May 24, 2022

Addendum No.2 Bid No.050322-MUSD District Office Server
Room Upgrade Project

NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS:

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled
specifications for Madera Unified School

District for Bid No.050322 MUSD District Office Server Room

Upgrade Project with a due date of June 1, 2022 @ 10:01 a.m.

All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions
will be struck out within a sentence.

Questions/Clarifications:
UPDATED PROJECT TIMELINES- The Project has an estimated

completion date ef-Aprit44,-2023- The estimated completion date
has been changed to July 31, 2023
Product Substitutions:

"The District will accept all manufactures due
to the recent Air Board changes, however the
brand used must still meet both the
scheduled project timelines and the

SJV APCD Tier 4 requirement."

Additional Information:

Drawing, Sheet M5, Mechanical Schedules:

Specifications Section 23 00 01 2.3.B.1:
See attached specs.

Executive Order N-6-22-Contractor and Grantee
Compliance with Economic Sanctions imposed in
Response to Russia’s Actions in Ukraine

See attached memo

Questions:
1. Can MUSD provide the existing manufacturer of the
existing roof? NO, but it is a standard built up roof

assembly with acrylic coating

2. Can MUSD confirm if there is an existing warranty on the
roof? NO

3. Will the district be ok with decreasing the run time the
generator to less than 24 hours? YES



Addendum No.2

4. Requesting approval to substitute the specified Liebert
mechanical equipment with Dataaire equipment. DataAire current lead-time is

22 weeks. Please see attached submittals on the DataAire equipment? No exception
taken to the proposed DataAire Units. Please provide with 1 to 1 fan
coil/condensing units for 100% redundancy per contract Documents. The
submittal seems to indicate 2 fan coils with 1 condensing unit. Contractor is
responsible for any power requirements that differ from the Contract Documents.

5.What are the best downtimes? The awarded contractor MUST work closely with

staff to coordinate any downtimes. All downtimes MUST be minimal. Breaks and
holidays will most likely be the best options

Signature

Date




May 23, 2022

Ms. Susan Harautuneian 21052
Madera Unified School District

1205 S. Madera Ave.

Madera, CA 93637

Subject: Madera USD — District Office Server Room Upgrade
Re: Addendum #2

Dear Ms. Harautuneian:
Please issue the following items on your next published addendum.

1. Drawing, Sheet M5, Mechanical Schedules:
a. Fan Coil Schedule, add the following fields to the schedule for FC-1 & FC-2:
i. FLA (Amps)=34.2
ii. MCA /MOCP (Amps) =40.7 / 60
2. Specifications Section 23 00 01 2.3.B.1:
a. Computer Room Air Conditioner (FC/CU):

i. Basis of design shall be Liebert. Acceptable alternates: Stulz, Data Aire, APC.

Sincerely,

Anthony Bischel, P.E.
Mechanical Engineer

Rycin W. Carlson, P.E. | Michael D. Cantelmi, P.E.

7084 North Maple Avenue - Sulte 101 | Fresno. California 93720 | 559.431 0101 | LEGFresno.com



MADERA UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT
1902 Howard Road
Madera CA 93637
(559) 675-4500

(559) 675-1186 Fax
www.madera.kl2.ca.us

Board of Trustees:
President:
Ed Mclntyre

Clerk:
Lucy Salazar

Trustees:

" Nadeem Ahmad
Isreal Cortez
Joetta Fleak
Ruben Mendoza
Ray G. Seibert

SUPERINTENDENT:
Todd Lile

NOTICE

April 26, 2022

To: Contractors and Vendors
From: Sandon Schwartz, Deputy Superintendent

Re: Contractor and Grantee Compliance with Economic Sanctions
Imposed in Response to Russia’s Actions in Ukraine

On March 4, 2022, Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-6-22
(EO) regarding sanctions in response to Russian aggression in Ukraine. The
EO is located at hitps://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/3.4.22-
Russia-Ukraine-ExecutiveOrder.pdf

The EO directs all agencies and departments that are subject to the
Governor's authority to take certain immediate steps, including notifying all
contractors and grantees of their obligations to comply with existing economic
sanctions imposed by the U.S. government in response to Russia's actions in
Ukraine, as well as any sanctions imposed under state law.

This correspondence serves as a notice under the EO that as a contractor or
grantee, compliance with the economic sanctions imposed in response to
Russia’s actions in Ukraine is required, including with respect to, but not
limited to, the federal executive orders identified in the EO and the sanctions
identified on the U.S. Department of the Treasury website
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-sanctions/sanctions-

programsand-country-information/ukraine-russia-related-sanctions, Failure to
comply may result in the termination of contracts or grants, as applicable.
Please note that for any agreements or grants valued at $5 million or more, a
separate notification will be sent outlining additional requirements specified
under the EO.

Sincerely,

-

andon Schwartz
Deputy Superintendent



